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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
s

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 5:05 pm

To: Ng Hak Joo; SUR

Cc: Clarence Richard Anthony

Subject: RE: mkt val SDJ1113B UNDER OD FIRE CLAIM: MT/1071188 FOR DATE OF ACCIDENT:
12/11/2019

Dear Hak Joo,

The market value for SDJ 1113B is $ 100K - $ 108K (est) as at November 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ng Hak Joo <hakjoo.ng@income.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 11:19 am

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Clarence Richard Anthony <clarence.anthony@income.com.sg>

Subject: FW: mkt val SDJ1113B UNDER OD FIRE CLAIM: MT/1071188 FOR DATE OF ACCIDENT: 12/11/2019
Importance: High

Dear Ms Denise
We spoke, please revert ASAP.

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID 898Z

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. SDJ1113B

Vehicle to be Exported No

Intended Deregistration Date 14 Nov 2019
Vehicle Make B.M.W.

Vehicle Model X5 M AT ABS 4WD 5DR TC GAS/D HBA NAV
Primary Colour Silver

Manufacturing Year 2011

Engine No. 22660003563B44A



Shir[ez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Ng Hak Joo <hakjoo.ng@income.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 11:19 am

To: SUR

Cc: Clarence Richard Anthony

Subject: FW: mkt val SDJ1113B UNDER OD FIRE CLAIM: MT/1071188 FOR DATE OF ACCIDENT:
12/11/2019

Importance: High

Dear Ms Denise
We spoke, please revert ASAP.

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID 8982

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. SDJ1113B / 0 d)/
Vehicle to be Exported No /UQ i
Intended Deregistration Date 14 Nov 2019

Vehicle Make B.M.W.

Vehicle Model X5 M AT ABS 4WD 5DR TC GAS/D HBA NAV /

Primary Colour Silver

Manufacturing Year 2011

Engine No. 22660003563B44A MY
Chassis No. WBSGY02020LH67640 ﬂ[\ D-g-
Maximum Power Output 408.0 kW (547 bhp)

Open Market Value $123,187.00

Original Registration Date 14 Dec 2011

First Registration Date 14 Dec 2011

Transfer Count 1 :

Actual ARF Paid $123,187.00 /("7 [ .

Intended PARF Rebate Details al };j J.

PAREF Eligibility Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 13 Dec 2021 'V} / ?

PARF Rebate Amount $73,912.00 /

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 13 Dec 2021 €

COE Category B - Car (1601cc & above)

COE Period(Years) 10

QP Paid $72,350.00

COE Rebate Amount $15,044.00

Total Rebate Amount $88,956.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Nov 2019




Thank You

Ng Hak Joo
Executive

Operations, Motor and Personal Lines (PL)

T +65 64307890
WWW.income.com.sg

(7 Income

made differant

o]

At Income, we are ‘In with You’ on Performance, Growth,
innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.

Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named
above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank

you.

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




